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Louis S. Mosconi, GPG

Area Manager
Risk Management & Remediation

3900 KilroYAirPortWaY, Ste' 210

Long Beach, CA 90806
Phone 562.290-1721
Fax 918.662.8380
louis.s.mosconi@conocophillips'com

February 11,2011

Ms. Barbara Jacub
ACEHS
1131 Harbor BaY PkwY.

Alameda, CA 94502

Re:NoticetoAgencyofchangeinc-ontact|nformationforSiteAddress
Ghevron Facitity no.iif SSS - iSoOg f rdtr Street, San Leandro, cA - Case No' Ro366

Dear Ms.Jacub:

This correspondence has been prepared to provide y-our agency with written notification that effective

February 11,2011 dere-- Date,), conotopnittips bgmpaly r,,iitt o" transferring the above captioned

case to union o' company of carifornia t"U.i", cilD. From tne itfective Date forward, Union oil (or its

designees or r"pr"r"ntltiul., i*fuOing Chevio; gnvironmental Management Company) will manage the

day-to-day conective actionlremediatio=n obligations related to the referenced case'

As of the Effective Date, please direct all correspondence related to these projects to:

Ms. RoYa Kambin
Chevron Environmental Management Company

6101 Bollinger Canyon Road, 5"'Floor
San Ramon, CA 94583-5186
Office Phone: 925-790-6270
RKLG@Chevron.com

The environmental consultant for this site is now: Kiersten Hoey of conestoga-Rovers & Associates' All

applicable contact information is provided below:

Kiersten HoeY
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
5900 Hollis St., Suite A
EmerYville, CA 94608
Office Phone: 510420-3347
Khoey@GRAworld.com
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February 11,2011

lf you have any questions, please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,
Conocoflhillips Risk Management and Remediation
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Louis S. Mosconi, CPG
Area Manager

cc: Netaj, LLC, 584 N. Rengstortf Ave., Mountain View, CA 94043
Bhupinder Singh, 15015 E 14th St., San Leandro, CA 94578


